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Massaro, Luly (PUC)

From: Webster, Raquel <Raquel.Webster@nationalgrid.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 1:46 PM
To: WilsonFrias, Cynthia (PUC)
Cc: Massaro, Luly (PUC); seth@handylawllc.com; helen@handylawllc.com; 

john@oaksquarepartners.com; sevag@oaksquarepartners.com; 
demetri@oaksquarepartners.com; Skulley, Brooke E.; Bickel, Laura; Hagopian, Jon 
(DPUC); Bell, John (DPUC); Bianco, Todd (PUC); Nault, Alan (PUC); Scanlon, Joanne M.; 
Hogan, Margaret (PUC); Lucarelli, Patricia (PUC); Majcher, Daniel (DOA); Russolino, 
Nancy (DOA); Kearns, Christopher (DOA); Ucci, Nicholas (DOA); Kennedy, John C.

Subject: Re: EXT || RE: [EXTERNAL] : Docket 5029 - South County Solar, 805 Main LLC - National 
Grid's Responses to PUC Set 1

Hi Cindy:  
 
Here are the responses to your questions: 
 
1. The third project on the list is no longer affected. The Company included it in the response for informational purposes. 
 
2.  The extension agreement could potentially apply to six projects. However, as of right now, only three projects have 
indicated that they will need an extension. 
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Raquel  
 
 

On May 27, 2020, at 12:44 PM, WilsonFrias, Cynthia (PUC) <Cynthia.WilsonFrias@puc.ri.gov> wrote: 

  
Hi Raquel, 
  
A couple of clarifying questions to PUC Set 1: 

(1) The third project on the list (180.0 kW in Richmond) says COE Termination date 6/11/2020 – 
terminated and re-enrolled.  Does this mean the project is no longer an affected project? 

(2) Please confirm the number of projects the proposed extension agreement would potentially 
apply to. 

  
Thanks, Cindy 
  

From: Webster, Raquel <Raquel.Webster@nationalgrid.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 12:22 PM 
To: Massaro, Luly (PUC) <Luly.Massaro@puc.ri.gov> 
Cc: seth@handylawllc.com; helen@handylawllc.com; john@oaksquarepartners.com; 
sevag@oaksquarepartners.com; demetri@oaksquarepartners.com; Skulley, Brooke E. 
<Brooke.Skulley@nationalgrid.com>; Bickel, Laura <Laura.Bickel@nationalgrid.com>; Hagopian, Jon 
(DPUC) <Jon.Hagopian@dpuc.ri.gov>; Bell, John (DPUC) <John.Bell@dpuc.ri.gov>; Massaro, Luly (PUC) 
<Luly.Massaro@puc.ri.gov>; WilsonFrias, Cynthia (PUC) <Cynthia.WilsonFrias@puc.ri.gov>; Bianco, Todd 
(PUC) <Todd.Bianco@puc.ri.gov>; Nault, Alan (PUC) <Alan.Nault@puc.ri.gov>; Scanlon, Joanne M. 
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<Joanne.Scanlon@nationalgrid.com>; Hogan, Margaret (PUC) <Margaret.Hogan@puc.ri.gov>; Lucarelli, 
Patricia (PUC) <Patricia.Lucarelli@puc.ri.gov>; Majcher, Daniel (DOA) <Daniel.Majcher@doa.ri.gov>; 
Russolino, Nancy (DOA) <Nancy.Russolino@doa.ri.gov>; Kearns, Christopher (DOA) 
<Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov>; Ucci, Nicholas (DOA) <Nicholas.Ucci@energy.ri.gov>; Kennedy, 
John C. <John.Kennedy@nationalgrid.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] : Docket 5029 - South County Solar, 805 Main LLC - National Grid's Responses to 
PUC Set 1 
  
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
  
I have attached an electronic version of  National Grid’s responses to the Public Utilities Commission’s 
First Second Set of Data Requests in the above-referenced docket. 
  
cc:           Docket 5029 Service List 
  
Thank you, 
Raquel 
  
Raquel J. Webster | Senior Counsel   
National Grid | 40 Sylvan Road | Waltham, MA 02451  
Office: 781.907.2121 | Mobile: 781.472.0531 | Fax: 781.907.5701 
raquel.webster@nationalgrid.com  
  
  
 
 
 
This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The 
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You 
should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. 
 
You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page [nationalgrid.com] or our US 
Contacts Page [nationalgridus.com] (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link) 
 
Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this 
transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to 
this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
 
For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use 
the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations 
[nationalgrid.com]  
<Docket 5029 - Response to PUC Data Requests - Set 1.pdf> 


